
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2025 10:27 AM 
 
To: 'pdh@nytimes.com' 
 
Cc: 'grace.ashford@nytimes.com'; 'ben.oreskes@nytimes.com'; 

'jay.root@nytimes.com'; 'metro@nytimes.com'; 'editorial@nytimes.com'; 
'nytnews@nytimes.com'; 'letters@nytimes.com'; 
'benjamin.mullin@nytimes.com' 

 
Subject: The Times' "News Value" Standard & Confirmation "Through Direct 

Sources" -- The "On-The-Job Performance" of Mandami & Hoylman-Sigal as 
State Legislators, Corrupting Lawful, Constitutional State Governance & 
Irreparably Injuring the People of New York 

 
TO:   New York Times Assistant Managing Editor Patrick Healy/Standards & Trust 
 
The Times’ July 4th article “Mamdani Once Claimed to Be Asian and African American. Should It Matter?” 
quotes your statement:    
  

“When we hear anything of news value, we try to confirm it through direct sources. Mr. 
Mamdani confirmed this information in an interview with The Times.” 

Are you aware of my March 14th e-mail to Mandami entitled “ELECTIONS ARE A TIME OF 
ACCOUNTABILITY…”, whose supplement I sent him on March 17th  – thereafter sending both to him again 
when I cc’d him on my March 18th e-mail to the roster of Legislative Correspondents Association reporters 
– The Times’ three Albany reporters among them – and then, again, when I cc’d him on my March 20th e-
mail to The Times, New York Post, Daily News, New York Law Journal, Wall Street Journal, and Associated 
Press, with the five Times e-mail addresses being Metro and Editorial in addition to the three Albany 
reporters.   

The March 20th e-mail I would then feature as “Example #1”, at page 1, of my mailed May 18th letter to 
Publisher A.G. Sulzberger, e-mailed to eight Times e-mail addresses, including Editorial, Metro, and the 
three Albany reporters, on May 18th and May 19th. 

As the “news value” of my e-mails to Mamdani is obvious, did The Times not ask him to confirm their 
equally obvious truth?   And if not, why not – and will it do so now that he has won the Democratic primary 
to be New York City mayor? 
 
Also, and plainly reinforcing, was the obvious “news value” of my March 16th e-mail to Senator Brad 
Hoylman-Sigal, also entitled “ELECTIONS ARE A TIME OF ACCOUNTABILITY…”, and additionally sent to him, 
twice, when I cc’d him on the March 18th and March 20th e-mails of which it was part.  Did The Times not 
ask Hoylman-Sigal to confirm the equally obvious truth of these e-mails to him?  If not, why not – and will 
it do so now that he has won the Democratic primary to be Manhattan borough president?  
 
Please advise – including as to when you would like to interview me with respect to the foregoing election-
upending EVIDENCE of the “on-the-job performance” of Mandami and Hoylman-Signal as state legislators, 
corrupting lawful, constitutional state governance and irreparably injuring the People of New York.   

https://www.nytco.com/press/patrick-healy-joins-the-newsroom-masthead/
https://www.nytimes.com/2025/07/04/nyregion/mamdani-college-black-reaction.html?searchResultPosition=3
https://x.com/patrickhealynyt/status/1941262786006483418
https://www.judgewatch.org/elections-2025/3-14-25-email-to-mamdani.pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/elections-2025/3-17-25-email-to-mamdani.pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/press-nys/2025/march/3-18-25-email-to-lca.pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/press-nys/2025/march/3-20-25-to-nyc-local-j-newspapers.pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/press-nys/2025/march/3-20-25-to-nyc-local-j-newspapers.pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/press-nys/2025/may/cja-5-18-25-ltr-to-sulzberger.pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/press-nys/2025/may/cja-5-18-25-ltr-to-sulzberger.pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/press-nys/2025/may/5-18-25-email-to-nyt.pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/press-nys/2025/may/5-19-25-email-to-nyt.pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/elections-2025/3-16-25-email-to-hoylman.pdf
https://ballotpedia.org/Municipal_elections_in_New_York_County,_New_York_(2025)#Borough_president


 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org 
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